
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, December 22, 2015, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street
Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve,
Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): December 8, 2015

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS
The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment on:

 Amendment to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Chapter 8-Economic Development. The Baraboo
Economic Development Commission (BEDC) has developed GROW BARABOO a work plan that will
replace the existing Chapter 8.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1…Approve land lease with D & W Shaw Farms LLC for acreage at the Baraboo-Dells Airport.

NBR-2…Authorize city staff to negotiate a contract for design of a public safety/administration complex with MSA
Professional Services/Zimmerman Architectural Studios.

NBR-3…Approve a benefit time leave donation policy.

NBR-4…Ratify a police labor contract for 2016 through 2018.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
NBR-5…Appoint election workers for 2016-2017 term.

NBR-6…Approve purchase of 227 5th Avenue.

NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Consider an amendment to Chapter 8 of the Baraboo Municipal code, concerning Economic
Development.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Moved by _____, seconded by ______ to convene as a Committee of the Whole for discussion of potential
redevelopment of 1208 Oak Street.

Moved by ______, seconded by ______ to reconvene into regular session.

Consideration of action on 1208 Oak Street.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
Report from BDAS Representative.

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for Nov. 2015 from – Fire Dept., Treasurer

Minutes from the Following Meetings -
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance Comt. 12-8-15 Administrative Comt. 12-7-15

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
BID 11-18-15

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

DECEMBER 2015
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

20 21
SCDC
PFC

22
Finance
Council

23 24
Christmas Eve
Offices Closed

25
Christmas Day
Offices Closed

26

27 28
Public Safety

29 30
Ambulance

31

JANUARY 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1
New Year’s Day
Offices Closed

2

3 4
Administrative

5
CDA

6 7
BEDC

8 9

10 11
Park & Rec

12
Finance
Council

13 14 15 16

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3
17 18

SCDC
PFC

19
Plan

Library

20
BID

21
UW Campus

Emergency Mgt

22 23

24 25
Public Safety

26
Finance
Council

27
Ambulance

28
Arts Ad-Hoc

29 30

31

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 12/18/2015

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes December 8, 2015 Volume 41 Page # 19
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, December 8, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, Thurow
Council Members Absent: none
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the minutes of November 24, 2015.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Alt and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PUBLIC HEARING – The Mayor opened the public hearing relative to the proposed BID
assessment for 2016. No one spoke and the Mayor closed the hearing.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –No one spoke.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS
The Mayor congratulated members of the Fire Department for years of service:

Asst. Chief Thomas Goethel for 35 years of service;
Captain Kevin Schell for 25 years of service;
Firefighter John Rago for 15 years of service;
Lt. James Carter for 10 years of service;
Lt. Michael Carbonara for 5 years of service;
Firefighter Ian Crammond for 5 years of service

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution No. 15-91
THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $466,400.72 be allowed and ordered paid.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried on voice vote to approve the Consent agenda.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 15-92
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Baraboo held a public hearing in the

Council Chambers at 7:00 p.m. on the 8th day of December, 2015 for the purpose of hearing all
interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and the report on the proposed assessments
to be levied upon property within the District, and the estimated costs of the operating plan for the
Business Improvement District, and heard all interested persons who desired to speak at the hearing;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo,
Sauk County, Wisconsin:

The report pertaining to the proposed assessments and plans, specifications and estimated
costs for the Baraboo Business Improvement District is adopted and approved. Payment of the
assessments shall be made by assessing the properties benefited as indicated in the Report and that
the assessments shown on the report, representing an exercise of police power, have been determined
on a reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed. The assessments are due and payable interest free
on or before March 1, 2016 and assessments not paid by September 1, 2016 shall become a4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes December 8, 2015 Volume 41 Page # 20
delinquent tax against the property as provided by Section 66.60 (15), Wis. Stats.

The City Clerk shall publish the resolution as a Class 1 notice under Chapter 985, Wis. Stats.,
in the assessment district and a copy of this resolution and a statement of the final assessment against
the benefited property shall be mailed to every property owner whose name appears on the
assessment roll, whose post office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Sloan, and carried that Resolution No. 15-92 be approved
– 9 ayes.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
The Mayor discussed the latest Legislative Bulletin concerning proposed legislation. Ald. Ellington
reported on the first meeting of a drug task force to enable changes in a local drug treatment
program.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:

Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers November 24,
2015
Members Present: Petty, Sloan and Thurow
Absent: none
Others Present: C. Giese, E. Geick, W. Petersen, T. Pinion and others

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by Sloan,
seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of
November 10, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for
$705,077.96. Motion carried unanimously.

Alma Waite Budget – The committee reviewed the proposed Alma Waite budget for 2016, recommending the contribution to
Concerts on the Square in the amount of $9877. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend to
Council for action.

Sanitary Sewer Utility – Wade Petersen presented the 2016 budget noting a 1% increase for city customers and 1.5% increase for
rural customers. The total budget is $1,393,511 and capital projects were reviewed including Hwy W and capital equipment. Moved
by Sloan seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action.

Water Utility Budget– Wade Petersen presented the 2016 budget noting a 3% increase in water rates. Big projects are main
replacements on Hwy W, near Circus World and on 4th Street. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to recommend to
Council for action.

Storm Water Utility – Tom Pinion recapped the stormwater projects for 2016, dredging a pond, and installations in conjunction
with street projects. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried unanimously to recommend to Council for action.

Airport Budget –Cheryl Giese explained the Airport Budget for 2016 and covered the major project of designing the runway
reconstruction. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action.

Tax Levy – Ed Geick explained the tax levy was unchanged from the workshop several weeks ago. Moved by Sloan, seconded by
Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action.

Architectural Firms – Tom Pinion explained that proposals were accepted for architectural design of the proposed Public Safety
building. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action.

Budget Amendments – The Committee reviewed the 3rd quarter budget amendments. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and
carried to recommend to Council for action.

Concerts on the Square – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action, the request of
Gerald Stich for $9877 for the Concerts on the Square.

Committee Comments: None. 5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes December 8, 2015 Volume 41 Page # 21

Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Public Arts Comt. 10-29-15 Police & Fire Comm. 10-19-15
Plan Comm. 11-17-15 CDA Executive Comt. 11-10-15
UW Campus Comm. 10-15-15 Library Board 10-20-15
Plan Comm. 11-17-15

PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE -- none

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to adjourn to closed session per SS
19.85(1)( c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
The Council heard a report concerning police contract negotiations.

OPEN SESSION
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Petty and carried on a unanimous roll call vote to return to

Open Session as per WI Stats 19.85(2) to address any business that may be the result of deliberations
made in Closed Session. No action taken.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

6



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 Public Hearing Notice on Amendment Smart Growth Plan.docx

City of Baraboo
Public Hearing on an Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan

Notice is hereby given that the City of Baraboo will hold a public hearing on December 22, 2015, at
7 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall, 135 Fourth Street.

The public hearing will be held to offer interested persons a chance to comment on an Amendment
to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, more specifically, Chapter 8 – Economic Development. The
Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC) has developed GROW BARABOO: An
Economic Development Workplan for the Baraboo Area, which will replace the existing Chapter 8.
The Amendment is a challenge to the community to provide an exceptional quality of life to our
residents; build a healthy business climate, protect our abundant natural resources; and retain the
best qualities of our small town atmosphere. This Amendment is designed to be used by City
officials as a policy guide for future community and economic development efforts. The
Amendment is available for review at the Baraboo Public Library and at City Hall. Written
comments on the Amendment should be submitted before the public hearing date to the City
Administrator. All written comments will be forwarded to the City of Baraboo Common Council.

Dated this 11th day of November, 2015

Publish: November 16, 2015 Cheryl M. Giese, City Clerk

7



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 Claims.docx

CA – 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 – Dated: December 22, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

8



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 Shaw land lease.doc

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: December 22, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The 5 year crop lease at the Baraboo-Dells Airport expires December 31, 2015. The present tenants
have asked to renew the lease and have proposed $100 rent per acre for 132 acres. The $100 per acre offer is in line
with expected crop leases when checking Ag land rent in Sauk County with the UW Extension records. The soil is
very sandy and in addition, they have crop restrictions for planting low lying crops and maintaining distances from
certain airport equipment. The renewal term is for another 5 years.

The tenant has satisfied requirements in the lease pertaining to maintaining soil conditions as evidenced by the Co-
op agronomist report.

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the Land Lease with D & W Shaw Farms LLC for property at the Baraboo-Dells Airport is approved.

Offered by: Administrative Comt. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 Reso Select Design Firm for the Public Safety Administration Building.docx

NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: December 22, 2015

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The City of Baraboo has been working the past several years on the Public
Safety Building project. On March 10, 2015, the Common Council directed staff to proceed
with planning for a new facility to house one or more of the City’s Departments at a site in the
immediate vicinity of the Civic Center. Accordingly, a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Planning and Design services for the Public Safety/Administration Building was drafted and
sent to 15 architectural firms on October 16th. Six Proposals were received on November 13,
2015 and were reviewed and a shortlist of three firms was developed for subsequent
interviews, which was authorized by Resolution 15-90 on November 24th. On December 10th,
Ed Geick, Cheryl Giese, Pat Cannon, Mark Schauf, Tom Pinion, Dennis Thurow, and Phil
Wedekind interviewed the following three firms: ADCI / Wilson Estes Police Architects; Five
Bugles Design (a division of Architectural Design Group); and MSA Professional
Services/Zimmerman Architectural Studios.

The purpose of this resolution is to authorize staff to provide a final recommendation of the
top firm for the Council’s consideration.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

WHEREAS, the City Council approved a Resolution on November 24, 2015
authorizing staff to interview the top three firms that submitted a Proposal,

WHEREAS, staff interviewed three firms on December 10, 2015 and is
recommending that the team of MSA Professional Services / Zimmerman Architectural
Studios be selected to provide the Planning and Design Services for a Public
Safety/Administration Building;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Administrator is authorized
to draft an Agreement for Planning and Design Services for the Public Safety/Administration
Building project for the Council’s future consideration.

Offered by: Staff Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

18



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 Leave Donation Policy Reso2.docx

NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: December 22, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: On December 8, 2015, Finance & Personnel Committee reviewed and recommended
to Council the proposed policy for employees to donate benefit time to fellow employees. This is a
newly created policy which will be incorporated into the City of Baraboo Employee Policy &
Procedure Handbook. City Administrator Ed Geick presented the draft policy to the Finance &
Personnel committee following it’s review and development with the Department Heads. The
purpose of the policy is to allow an approved means for employees to donate time to other City
employees who may be in need. There is no formal policy currently in place.

Note: ( one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

A Resolution creating a Leave Donation Policy in the City Employee Policy & Procedure
Handbook.

Whereas, the Finance & Personnel Committee has reviewed this policy at their December 8, 2015
meeting and recommends the adoption of this new policy to the Common Council; and

Now Therefore be it resolved, based on the recommendation of the Finance & Personnel
Committee the Common Council does adopt the new Leave Donation Policy for the City of Baraboo
Employee Policy & Procedure Handbook and it shall be effective immediately.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

19



20



21



22



23



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 resolution for Police Union settlement.docx

NBR - 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: December 22, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The City Staff have been conducting negotiations with the Baraboo Professional Police
Association (BPPA) Local No. 410 of the Wisconsin Professional Police Association/Law Enforcement
Employee Relations Division (WPPA-LEER) since June. The WPPA represents the bargaining unit of our
Police Patrol Officers in the City. The unit is made up of 14 officers and 4 detectives. The City and BPPA
have come to terms on a tentative three year wage and benefit agreement. This agreement is subject to
ratification by the BPPA membership and that is expected to take place before the end of 2015.

.

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ X ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To approve of settlement terms for labor contract negotiations with the Baraboo Professional Police
Association (BPPA) Local No. 410 of the Wisconsin Professional Police Association/Law Enforcement Employee
Relations Division (WPPA-LEER) and the City of Baraboo and to authorize the Mayor, City Clerk and City
Administrator to sign a amended contract based on the changes as follows:

1. Wages
a. In 2016 add Detective to wage chart with Patrol Officers

b. In 2016, create new base by rolling Education pay into wages + 1%.

c. In 2017 create new base by adding in shift differential and 1% or an equivalent percentage

COLA as non-union employees receive.

d. In 2017, in conjunction with the review of the new 12 hour shift, consider a change to using

an hourly wage rate.

e. In 2018 = 1% or an equivalent percentage COLA as non-union employees receive.

2. Article 7, Section 6, Change to a 12 hour shift

a. In 2016, begin a 1 year trial for the 12 hr shift for Patrol officers. This trial will begin in early

January 2016 with the first payroll period or as soon after that as is practical. The terms of

this will be laid out in a separate memorandum of understanding separate from the

contract.

b. Do an assessment in 6 months

c. Do 2nd assessment in Oct 2016 and determine if the new shift arrangement will continue

into the future.

3. Article 7, Residency

a. Change the residency limits to 25 mile radius from the Police Station.

4. The terms above are subject to ratification by the BPAA.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

24



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 election officials.docx

NBR – 5

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: December 22, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City is required to appoint election workers in December of odd numbered years
according to State Statutes. These individuals are then called to work for elections held in the City of
Baraboo. Some of these people have worked on Baraboo elections for many years and we are fortunate
that they wish to serve year after year. Election workers are charged with election day responsibilities
including registering voters, determining voter intent, tallying results and operating election equipment.
The persons below have applied for positions as election workers and meet Statutory qualifications.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: The election wages are included in the 2016 budget and represents a $.25 increase
per hour.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statute 7.30 requires that election inspectors be named prior to December 31st of
all odd numbered years.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following election officials are appointed for 2016-
2017 elections.
Election Workers

Adkins Ann

Allen Karen

Bobeck Rosemary

Bodette Jacklyn

Botham Stephen

Briggs Judith

Burton Ann

Caflisch Craig

Christiansen Stephanie

Clingman Suzanne

Coorough Robert

Cowan Bergene

Dagnon Nanette

Deppe Mary

Dills June

Earl Barbara

Edwards Mary

Ellis Sandy

Elsen Mary Pat

Feld Margie

Fletcher John

Frank Charlene

Froh Jeffrey

Gilmore Elsie

Goethel Terry

Gollmar Helen

Gorsuch-Froh Marilyn

Hanes Patricia

Hanke Delorice

Hanley Mark

Hendricks Terri

Herbst Jean

Hovde Rebecca

Hutchens Anne

Jackson Sandra

Jauch Robert

Jensen Alice

Joachim James

Kalepp Margo

Kaney Gaynold

Kelly Nick

Kingery Patricia

Kingery Vernon

Kluge Dennis

Kluge Marla

Koepp Sherryle

Konen Janet

Kramer Terry

Krueger Geraldine

Krueger Jean

Krueger Karl

Kujawa Anthony

Lombard Andrea

Marking Jeanne

Moore Sue

Niles Susan

O'Keefe Tim

Otis Linda

Peidelstein Nancy

Peterson Gwynne

Petrie Mary

Pointon Alonna

Pollard Tom

Pollard Lila

Rogers Donald

Rogers Jean

Roth Geraldine

Sauey Bonnie

Schiller Ruth

Schubring Jessie

Shogren Raymonda

Slinde Cheryl

Smith Yvonne

Smith Dennis

Stavnaw Marilyn

Steiner Duane

Steiner Patte

Steinhorst Lorraine

Sturgis June

Terbilcox Colleen

Thies Judy

Umhoefer Aural

Voltz Marilyn

Waddell Marlene

Wick Bonnie

Wiegand Victoria

25



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 election officials.docx

Board of Canvassers
Cody Thiede
Lori Laux
Mary Petrie

Tabulator Alternates
Cheryl Giese
Lori Laux
Christina Bryant
Brenda Zeman
Mary Klingenmeyer

FURTHER, that the election worker wages be set at $9.00 per hour for election inspectors and
$10.00 per hour for chairpersons effective January 1, 2016.

Offered by: Staff Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

26



P:\Council\Resolutions\12-22-15 resolution for 227 5th Ave.docx

NBR - 6

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: December 22, 2015
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The City is interested in expanding available parking in the downtown area. The owner of the
property at 227 5th Ave., Fred Lochner, approached the City about the purchase of that property. An appraisal
of the property was done and the value was $120,000.

Note: ( one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To approve an offer to purchase for 227 5th Ave. for an amount not to exceed $120,000 and to
authorize the Mayor, City Clerk and City Administrator to sign the appropriate documents to complete this
transaction.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

27



P:\Council\Ordinances\12-22-15 Ordinance to Amend Comprehensive Plan - Chapter 8.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Pursuant to Section 66.1001 of the Wisconsin State Statutes, the City of Baraboo
adopted a Comprehensive (Smart Growth) Plan on July 12, 2005.

Communities can amend their Comprehensive Plan from time to time.

The Baraboo Economic Development Commission (BEDC) has been working on updating our
Community and Economic Development Plan over the last couple of years.

The outcome of their efforts is a document entitled: GROW BARABOO: An Economic Development
Workplan for the Baraboo Area, which they hope will be approved as an amendment to the City’s
Comprehensive Plan.

The GROW BARABOO plan is a challenge to the community to provide an exceptional quality of life
to our residents; build a healthy business climate, protect our abundant natural resources; and retain the
best qualities of our small town atmosphere. It is designed to be used by City officials as a policy guide
for future community and economic development efforts.

The GROW BARABOO plan was introduced to the Plan Commission on August 18th meeting by Greg
Wise, the Chair of BEDC and subsequently to the Common Council. The Plan was positively received
and BEDC was encouraged to complete the plan.

The final GROW BARABOO plan was reviewed by the Plan Commission at their November 17th

meeting and they forwarded it to the Common Council with a recommendation to approve it as an
Amendment to the City of Baraboo’s Comprehensive Plan. The requisite public hearing is scheduled for
December 22, 2015.
Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

An Ordinance amending the Comprehensive Plan of the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 62.23(2) and (3) of Wisconsin Statutes, the City of Baraboo is
authorized to prepare and adopt a Comprehensive Plan as defined in Sections 66.1001(1)(a) and
66.1001(2) of Wisconsin Statutes, and

WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Baraboo has adopted and followed written
procedures designed to foster public participation in every stage of the preparation of a Comprehensive
Plan as required by Section 66.1001(4) (a) of Wisconsin Statues, and

WHEREAS the Plan Commission of the City of Baraboo, by a majority vote of the entire
Commission recorded in its official minutes, has adopted a resolution recommending to the Common
Council the adoption of the document entitled CITY OF BARABOO COMPREHENSIVE PLAN,
containing all of the elements specified in Section 66.1001(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and

WHEREAS the City of Baraboo has held a public hearing on this ordinance, in compliance
with the requirements of Section 66.1001(4)(d) of Wisconsin Statutes, and

28



P:\Council\Ordinances\12-22-15 Ordinance to Amend Comprehensive Plan - Chapter 8.docx

WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin, does, by enactment of
this ordinance, formally adopt the document entitled, GROW BARABOO: CITY OF BARABOO
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, as an Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, pursuant to Section
66.1001 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO
DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. THE CITY OF BARABOO COMPREHENSIVE PLAN dated June 2005, is hereby
Amended as follows:

Chapter Eight – Economic Development is repealed and replaced with GROW
BARABOO: An Economic Development Workplan for the Baraboo Area, which is on file
in the offices of the City of Baraboo together with its appendices.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the _____ of January, 2016 and is recorded on page _____ of volume ___.

City Clerk: _________________________

29



1
p:\agendas\finance-personnel\2015 agendas\12-08-15 memo re 1208 oak.docx

Memo
City Administrator

To: Finance Committee
From: Ed Geick
Subject: 1208 Oak St, Old Ringling Hospital
Date: December 2, 2015
CC: Mayor and Other City Council Members, Department

Directors, Sauk County: Todd Liebman, Elizabeth
Geoghegan, Brentt P Michalek

Over the past two years there have been numerous break-ins at the old Ringling Hospital at 1208 Oak St.
The City has spent about $10,000 in time and materials to board up the old building and keep it secure.
The Police Department has also been involved with some juveniles who were in the building. The Sauk
Co. Health Department did an inspection on the building at our request earlier this year. The building is
dangerous because of the broken glass, mold, no lighting and general deteriorating condition. We have
been lucky so far and no one has been hurt in the building; but it’s only a matter of time because we just
had another break-in over the Thanksgiving time.

Because the property ownership is in limbo due to the State holding the property as trustee, we have not
been able to do much to resolve the problems with this neighborhood eyesore. City Staff has tried to
rekindle development of the old building as well. Over the past six months we have also worked with
MadRep to make contact with four Madison area developers who have experience with redeveloping such
properties. All of those efforts have failed because the property does not qualify for any historic tax
credits that could help underwrite a housing project. Even though the property is in a TID we can’t
generate sufficient money in that TID to raise the $1.5 million that developers say is needed to make the
project worthwhile.

City Engineer Tom Pinion and I have had ongoing conversations with the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources and WEDC over the past year trying to find some ways to resolve the issue or remove
the building. I have attached to this memo a concept plan for how the City can work toward removal of
the building. The goal after removing the building would be to sell the lots for about three single family
homes. This plan is not conceived to be a money maker because the cost of removing the building is so
high, now approaching $500,000. The estimated cost for the City’s share in this project will be in the
$150,000 +/- depending on how cost sharing on the grants is finally determined. Funding for this would
be a loan from TID 6.

This concept plan is being presented to the Finance Committee with the hope of garnering sufficient
support so that we could move onto more detailed discussions with the WDNR, the Department of
Administration and Sauk County so that we can acquire the property and clean it up. We will also need
the cooperation of Sauk County in working out a solution to this problem because they will very likely
have to be the pass through agent for property ownership.

Ed Geick

30



FINAL DRAFT – for review
12-2-15

p:\agendas\finance-personnel\2015 agendas\12-8-15 concept plan for the cleanup of 1208 oak st_tsp_120215.docx

Concept Plan for the Cleanup of 1208 Oak St, Baraboo

Background

This is the site of the former St. Mary’s Ringling Memorial Hospital. The original structure was built in

1898 and was the home of Della Ringling. In 1922, the home was donated to the Sisters of St. Mary’s

who converted it to a 25-bed hospital that was opened in November of 1922. In 1945, a three-story

addition was built and the shortly thereafter the original Ringling Home was demolished. The Hospital

remained in operation until 1963 when St. Clare Hospital was opened. In 1964, the Sisters of St. Mary's

converted the former hospital to a nursing home, St. Mary's Ringling Manor, which was licensed for 71

residents. After the nursing home was closed, it became a convent for the Franciscan Sisters of St.

Mary's, until 1997 when the building closed for good. It remains empty today.

In 2004, the property was purchased by a private developer who proposed to covert the building to a

senior housing project in 2007. Unfortunately, the developer was unable to follow through and he has

since passed away. The property was part of an LLC that was later escheated to the State upon closure

of the deceased’s estate since there were no heirs, successors, or assigns. Property taxes have gone

unpaid since 2008 so the County has accumulated approximately $73,000 in delinquent taxes at this

time. The State has done nothing to care for the property in the intervening years and it has been up to

the City to secure the property from vandals. The City has invested approximately $10,000 to secure the

property, mow and trim brush over the last 8 years. The property has been without power and water for

approximately 10 years. The dilapidated condition of the building has become an attractive nuisance

and an eyesore in the neighborhood.

The City has repeatedly solicited developers in an effort to find one that would revive the prior project

plan to convert the property to a senior housing facility but has been unsuccessful to date. Of the

developers that reviewed this prospective project, most cite a need for the City to underwrite

approximately $1 - $1.5 million of the project cost. The property is in TID #9, which was created in 2007;

however, since the property value has declined, the TID is already “upside down”, which only reduces

any developer incentive that may be available. This property is in an older section of Baraboo that is

well known for its large 2 story homes Victorian style homes.

Proposal

1. The City would acquire title to the property on the condition that grants would be available to assist

with environmental assessment, cleanup, and demolition of the existing structure. The State WDNR

and WEDC have agreed in concept to this approach. (Title can be obtained through the County via a

tax foreclosure or the City can petition the Circuit Court for title to the property.)

2. The City would work with WDNR to obtain a grant(s) for asbestos removal as noted in #1. According

to the Phase 1 ESA completed in 2008, there are no other environmental issues suspected on the

property. A site assessment grant from WDNR would be used to clarify any further issues.

3. WEDC would be asked to assist with a grant for demolition.

31



FINAL DRAFT – for review
12-2-15

p:\agendas\finance-personnel\2015 agendas\12-8-15 concept plan for the cleanup of 1208 oak st_tsp_120215.docx

4. The City would take bids from private contractors to have the building razed.

5. Before building demolition, the City would remove any items that are deemed to have a salvage

value or historic value.

6. The City would create approximately three single-family residential lots that would be sold to the

public at the fair market price. The sale of the lots could include a requirement to build a single-

family home that would fit into the character of the neighborhood.

7. The funding for the City’s share of this project would come from a TID 6 donation to TID 9. The sale

of the lots would be used to repay a portion of the costs to TID 6.

8. The WDNR has agreed in to lend their assistance to City in its quest to acquire title to the property.

The process for handling escheated properties is confusing and not well established in procedure.

The WDNR reportedly has knowledge of several other properties in this same sort of legal “bind”

and they recognize the need to resolve this issue. In 2014 Mark Bromley, Assistant Attorney

General, provided the following guidance relating to the acquisition of this the property to a

prospective “developer”: Your rights would be subject to all the outstanding real estate taxes

unless you can work something out with the City and County. If you obtain ownership of the LLC,

you can then apply to the Department of Revenue’s Unclaimed Property Section for release of its

custody of the LLC.

a. Baraboo Luxury Apartments, LLC (BLA) owns the land and building you want to own.

b. BLA owes real estate taxes of about $55,000 (that was then, the current amount is

$73,000). Those taxes have a first-lien position on the real estate.

c. BLA was administratively dissolved August 7, 2013.

d. Custody, but not ownership, of the BLA LLC (not the land or building) transferred to the

Wisconsin Department of Revenue by oral order of the Dane County Court on May 23, 2014

e. Administrative dissolution of an LLC does not end its legal existence. Wis. Stat. Section

183.0903. The LLC cannot continue doing business but may take all steps necessary to

winding up its affairs. That includes the right to transfer any property it owns. Those steps

may be taken by any authorized member or manager, or by the circuit court for Sauk

County.

9. Cost Estimate for this project:

a. Survey and Sampling for Asbestos and Lead = $ 22,500

b. Using A&A’s ($4.00/sf) estimate for lead and asbestos removal = $200,000

c. Using Beaver Wrecking’s estimate for razing the structure = $175,000

d. Tipping Fee’s for garbage - approx.100 tons x $75.00 = $ 7,500

e. Cost for crushing rubble - (+/-8,000)tons x $5.00/ ton = $ 40,000

f. Topsoil/Seed/Fertilizer/Mulch ($3.500/sy) = $ 15,000

g. Contingency = $ 40,000

Total Estimated Cost = $500,000

32



FINAL DRAFT – for review
12-2-15

p:\agendas\finance-personnel\2015 agendas\12-8-15 concept plan for the cleanup of 1208 oak st_tsp_120215.docx

10. Prospective Funding Sources for the project:

a. Wisconsin Assessment Monies (WAM) to Update Phase I ESA: $ 30,000 max; (100% Grant)

b. Ready for Re-use Loan for Asbestos/Lead Abatement: $ TBD (Load)

c. Site Assessment Grant (SAG) for demolition: $150,000 max; (50% Grant)

d. TID #6: $ TBD

e. Sale of 3 Residential Lots: $ 75,000

11. It would be critical to the project success for the County to forego the taxes owed (+/-$73,000)

because there is no possibility of the City recouping its investment in this property. This amount

could count toward the required local match to the SAG.

33



FINAL DRAFT – for review
12-2-15

p:\agendas\finance-personnel\2015 agendas\12-8-15 concept plan for the cleanup of 1208 oak st_tsp_120215.docx

St. Mary’s Ringling Hospital

Proposed Site Assessment and Cleanup Plan

This plan was drafted by: Barry Ashenfelter Program & Policy Analyst – Remediation and

Redevelopment/AWARE, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Phone: (608) 267-3120.
barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov on 7-21-14

1. IGA: DNR enters into IGA with City or County
a. Outlines assistance to be provided by DNR (and possibly WEDC)
b. Describes process and timeline by which the City/County will take title to the property in

order to receive LGU exemption
c. Outlines responsibilities if contamination is found under the building or elsewhere on the

property
d. Describes post cleanup actions: Proceeds from sale to repay R4R loan

2. Phase I: DNR completes updated Phase I with WAM, while City/County work to take title – including
county agreement to expunge delinquent taxes.

3. Acquisition: City/County acquires the property within 180 days of completed Phase I to meet AAI
requirements.

4. Asbestos Abatement/Demo: LGU owner receives up to $150,000 in SAG for demolition in order to
complete the assessment, as well as a Ready for Reuse loan for asbestos and lead abatement prior
to demolition.

a. Match for SAG: WAM, Ready for Reuse, cancellation of back taxes, any funding the
City/County pitches in for demo or commits to cleanup

b. The case for funding:
i. Demo is necessary to complete assessment under the building

ii. No identified owner, property in legal limbo (a truly abandoned property)
iii. Detriment to community- public health and safety hazard, drain on neighborhood

property values, opportunity cost/loss of doing nothing.
iv. City is open to various development opportunities, one of which is multiple high-end

single family homes to protect/increase neighborhood property values, as well as
potential business opportunities

5. Phase II: DNR completes Phase II with WAM after demolition

6. Cleanup: Based on findings in Phase II, cleanup occurs according to the agreed upon terms in IGA.
Ready for Reuse loan funding may be provided.

7. Redevelopment: City sells the property for residential development and repays the Ready for Reuse
loan.

34



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - November 2015

November Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2015 2014 2014 2015 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 0 4 4 4 2015
Building Fire 1 8 9 12 51 Fire 15.89%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 89 Rescue 27.73%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 0 1 6 Haz Mat 1.87%
Cooking Fire 1 4 5 7 53 Alarm 16.51%
Chimney Fire 0 2 2 0 106 Other 33.02%
Vehicle Fire 0 10 10 10 16 Mutual Aid 4.98%
Wildland Fire 0 6 6 11
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2014
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 0 0 2 39 Fire 11.44%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 3 3 4 88 Rescue 25.81%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 22 Haz Mat 6.45%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 0 65 Alarm 19.06%
Medical Assist 0 17 18 17 114 Other 33.43%
Vehicle Crash 5 52 55 61 13 Mutual Aid 3.81%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 0 0 2
Search for Person on Land 0 3 3 0
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 0 1
Extrication from Vehicles 0 3 3 4
Extrication, Other 0 3 3 1
Elevator Rescue 0 1 1 0
Water/Ice Rescue 0 1 1 0
High Angle Rescue 1 4 4 3
Hazardous Material 1 15 18 5
Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 4 4 1
Hazardous Call, Other 3 24 26 20
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 0 4 4 8
Animal Rescue 0 0 0 1
Water Problem, Other 0 0 0 2
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 0 0 1
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 0 0
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 1 3 3 7
Public Service 0 16 16 6
Unauthorized Burning 0 5 5 5Unauthorized Burning 0 5 5 5
Authorized Burning 0 1 1 1
Good Intent Call 1 36 37 36
Dispatched/Cancelled 1 20 22 16
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 0 0 3
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0
Malicious Alarm 0 5 5 4
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 2 38 39 34
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 2 17 21 15
Lightning Strike 0 0 0 0
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 0 8 10 8
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 3 3 8
Totals 20 320 341 321 -0.63%

-1 -1 -4 Exposure Fires
319 340 317 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 14 70.00% 177 55.14%
Village of West Baraboo 1 5.00% 30 9.35%
Town of Baraboo 1 5.00% 70 21.81%
Town of Fairfield 3 15.00% 19 5.92%
Town of Greenfield 0 0.00% 7 2.18%
Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 1 0.31%
Mutual Aid - City 0 0.00% 8 2.49%
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 5.00% 9 2.80%
Totals 20 64000.00% 321 100.00%

-4 Exposure Fires
317 Total Incidents

35



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - November 2015

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 28 54 163 182 176 186 16 64 124 103 177
Village of West Baraboo 107 24 7 5 5 5 37 46 3 0 1
Town of Baraboo 3 0 0 2 0 30 13 2 0 0 3
Town of Fairfield 0 0 0 0 2 6 0 0 0 1 0
Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 2 0 0 3
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 138 78 170 189 183 230 70 114 127 104 184 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 1587

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 2 91 0 91
Fire Safety Presentations 3 11 63 74
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House, Safety Fair, etc.) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 5 102 63 165

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date 3152

165
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 2 2 4

7 Year to Date Total

36



37



38



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers Decem ber8,2015

M em bersP resent: P etty,S loanandT hurow
A bsent: none
O thersP resent: C.Giese,E.Geick,T .P inionandothers

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:00 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow toadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby S loan,
secondedby T hurow toapprovethem inutesofN ovem ber24,2015.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loantorecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$466,400.72.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

BID Assessm ents– T heBID assessm entisunchangedfrom theprelim inary report.M ovedby S loan,seconded
by T hurow andcarriedtorecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

1208O akS treet – EdGeickexplainedtheconceptplanforresolvingthevacantbuildingat1208O akS treet.
S incethebuildingispost1936 thebuildingdoesnotqualify fortaxcreditsw hichw ouldbehighly desiredby
potentialdevelopers.T herearesom efeaturessuchasstainedglassw indow sthatm ightberecovered,butm ost
ofthebuildinghasbeenvandalizedandthereisnotm uchsalvagevalue.T heneighborhoodisaskingfor
som ethingtobedonew iththebuilding.T heroofisbeginningtoleakandthingsw on’tlastm uchlonger.Ald.
P etty questionedotherpossibleusesforthebuildingandtheonly suitableusefortheproperty isresidential,
afterrazingthebuilding.T heCom m itteeingeneralrecom m endsthatthebuildingberazedandtheproperty
becom eavailableforredevelopm ent.T heCom m itteerecom m endsthatthisitem bediscussedatafuture
Councilm eeting.

Em ployeeHandbook– T heCom m itteereview edaproposedpolicy forem ployeestodonatebenefittim eto
fellow em ployees.M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loantorecom m endtheproposedpolicy toCouncil.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow andcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:23 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

39



Administrative Committee December 7, 2015
Present: Ellington and Alt
Absent: Robkin
Also Present: Mayor Palm, Mary Klingenmeyer, Adm. Geick, Chief Schauf, and Media

The meeting was called to order by Ald. Ellington at noon, noting compliance with the Open Meetings law.

Moved by Alt and seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the minutes of November 2, 2015. Motion by Ellington,
seconded by Alt to approve the agenda and carried unanimously.

Airport Operations: Giese included a written monthly report in the Agenda packet. Klingenmeyer noted specifically the
property acquisition of the Coolidge Property. The Closing occurred in November. The property will be rekeyed December
11, 2015. The FAA is investigating the crash that occurred the week of December 1st. Klingenmeyer also reported
remaining funds in the 2015 budget.

Facility Naming Policy: Adm Geick reviewed the proposed policy that had been recommended by the Parks and
Recreation Commission and creates a policy for naming facilities or allowing advertising on city property. Moved by Alt,
seconded by Ellington to approve the Policy and recommend referral to the Council. Motion carried.

Open Liquor Licenses: The Committee reviewed the proposed policy language for prioritizing vacant liquor license
applications. Klingenmeyer noted Cheryl Giese and Atty. Reitz reviewed the matter and agreed the $10,000 is not a license
fee; but rather, an application fee. That distinction defines it as a one-time fee. Moved by Alt, seconded by Ellington to
approve the language and refer the Policy to the Council. Motion carried.

Baraboo Country Club-noise: A Town of Baraboo resident complained about the noise of mowers operating at 5:30 a.m. at
the Baraboo Country Club during the 2015 Season. City Codes prohibit the operation of equipment before 6:30 a.m. The
Committee directed Adm. Geick to contact Clint Hutchens, BCC Pro/Mgr to attend the January meeting to discuss a
special exception to the Code. An exception may be possible because the business is seasonal, but Mr. Hutchens must be in
attendance.

Farm Land Lease-Airport: Klingenmeyer noted for Giese that the rent per acre offered by Shaw’s increased from $85 per
acre to $100 and she had completed comparisons. It was noted that Shaw’s are excellent tenants, and they would like to
renew the lease. Giese would recommend approval. Moved by Alt, second by Ellington to approve the recommendation
and refer the Resolution to Council. Motion carried.

Member Comments: Alt noted the e-mail received from Gail Sumi of the League of WI Municipalities regarding property
rights. He would like a reply to the Legislature. He will be requesting the item be placed on a future Council Agenda at the
December 8, 2015 meeting. Ellington noted he will be attending a Drug Task Force meeting at St. Clare Hospital on
December 8, 2015.

Next meeting is to be held January 4, 2016 at 12 p.m.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Ellington and carried to adjourn.

Mary K. Klingenmeyer
Deputy Treasurer

40


